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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of )
) MUR 1898

Marlene Hock )
Marc Lerner )

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal

Election Commission, do hereby certify that on May 13,

1985, the Commission decided by a vote of 5-0 to take

the following actions in MUR 1898:

1. Find no reason to believe that
Marlene Hock violated 2 U.S.C.
S 438(a) (4).

2. Find no reason to believe that
Marc Lerner violated 2 U.S.C.
S 438(a) (4).

3. Approve and send the letters
attached to the General Counsel' s
Report signed May 7, 1985.

4. Close the file.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Harris, McDonald and

Reiche voted affirmatively in this matter; Commissioner

McGarry did not cast a vote.

Attest:

Date * Marjorie W. Emmons
LSecretary of the Commission

Received in Office of Commission Secretary: 5-8-85, 2:48

Circulated on 48 hour tally basis: 5-9-85, 11:00
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7 FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

Mr. Richard A. Stone, Esq.
Stone and Lerner
9454 Wilshire Boulevard
Suite 801
Glendale Federal Building
Beverly Hills, California 90212

RE: MUR 1898
Marlene Hock
Marc Lerner

Dear Mr. Stone:

On March 1, 1985, the Commission notified your clients of a
complaint alleging violations of certain sections of the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended.

The Commission, on May 13 , 1985,, determined that on the
basis of the information in the complaint, and information
provided by your clients, there is no reason to believe that a
violation of any statute within its jurisdiction has been
committed. Accordingly, the Commission closed its file in this
matter. This matter will become a part of the public record
within 30 days.

Sincerely,

Charles M. Steele
General Counsel

By Kenneth A. Go
Associate General ounsel

Enclosure
General Counsel's Report QJ48



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D.C 20463

Mr. Edward Spannaus
The Lafouche Campaign
P.O. Box 2150 GPO
New York, NY 10116

RE: MUR 1898

Dear Mr. Spannaus:

The Federal Election Commission has reviewed the allegations
of your complaint dated February 20, 1985 and determined that on
the basis of the information provided in your complaint and
information provided by the Respondent there is no reason to
believe that a violation of the Federal Election Campaign Act of
1971, as amended ("the Act") has been committed. Accordingly,
the Commission has decided to close the file in this matter. The
Federal Election Campaign Act allows a complainant to seek
judicial review of the Commission's dismissal of this action.
See 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a) (8).

Should additional information come to your attention which
you believe establishes a violation of the Act, you may file a
complaint pursuant to the requirements set forth in 2 U.S.C.
S 437g(a) (1) and 11 C.F.R. S 111.4.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

By Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
General Counsel's Report



BEFORE THR EER LECION V KntIO

In the Matter of )

Marlene Hock ) MUR 1898
Marc Lerner ))

GENERAL COURSEL'S REPORT

BACKGROUND

The LaRouche Campaign ("TLC") filed the complaint in this

case on February 25, 1985, alleging that Respondents Marc Lerner

and Marlene Hock had violated 2 U.S.C. S 438(a)(4) by copying

names from reports filed by TLC with the Federal Election

Commission for use in the organization of a class action suit

against TLC and related entities. Specifically, TLC alleges that

Respondents sent an anonymous letter to Stanford Holzburg, a TLC

contributor, soliciting his participation in the proposed class

action suit. While Complainant has not produced a letter

addressed to Holzburg, it did submit a letter addressed to Lynn

Seeley, another TLC contributor. That letter, which was signed

"Concerned Citizen" and included a return address, inquired

whether the recipient had loaned money to Independent Democrats

for LaRouche, the National Democratic Policy Committee, or TLC.

"Concerned Citizen" stated that he or she had not been repaid for

a $5,000 loan to Campaigner Publications, an enterprise allegedly

related to the three organizations listed above. The letter

concluded that, if a sufficient number of persons similarly

situated were to join together to institute a law suit, it might

be possible to recover the money due without incurring

prohibitive collection costs.

- N -- N -'2m flu
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Respondents have not denied responsibility for the anonymous

letter. Their response acknowledged, however, that "Miss Rock

obtained the campaign contribution list" from the Commission in

order "to find out from others whether they had suffered similar

fraudulent acts against them'; that is, whether those other

persons had lent money to TLC or related organizations and had

not been repaid. Respondents avowedly gleaned the names from

Federal Election Commission lists to identify potential

plaintiffs in a class action suit against TLC and its related

organizations. "Obviously the more people who had suffered

crimes against them, the more likely it would be that the

Attorney General or Miss Hock, as a private attorney general,

would be successful in convincing the Courts to redress such

FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYS IS

As indicated above, there is scant dispute as to the facts.

The question, rather, is whether Respondents were within their

rights in using reports filed with the FEC in order to identify

persons who might wish to join in a class action lawsuit to

recover on delinquent notes issued by TLC or related

organizations. The pertinent statute states:

Duties of Commission. The Commission shall--
.... (4) within 48 hours after the time of

the receipt by the Commission of reports and
statements filed with it make them available
for public inspection, and copying ... ,. except
that any information copied from such reports
or statements may not be sold or used by any
person for the purpose of soliciting contributions
or for commercial purposes....
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2 U.S.C. S438(a) (emphasis added). Thus the Act lists three

separate prohibited uses of the reports filed with the

commission. There is no allegation here of any sale of the

reports, or of any use of them for the purpose of soliciting

contributions; we focus, rather, on whether the solicitation of

persons named in the reports in connection with a proposed class

action suit constitutes use of the reports for a commercial

purpose.

With respect to Respondent Hock, it is clear that her

purpose was simply to recover money that, she believed, was owed

to her. She was not pursuing profit in the ordinary course of

business. In no sense, therefore, can her alleged use of FEC

reports be deemed "commercial."

Respondent Lerner, by the same token, was simply acting as

an attorney to further the best interests of his client, and not

as an independent agent seeking to enrich himself. Thus the

attorney did not have a "commercial purpose," as that term is

used in the statute. In a proper case, to be sure, an

attorney's use of FEC reports in connection with his profession

might constitute a violation of 2 U.S.C. S 438(a)(4). But a

situation where an attorney was merely seeking the most effective

means of assisting his client to recover funds of which she was

purportedly wrongfully deprived, does not present such a case.
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In summary, 2 U.S.C. S 438(a)(4) prohibits use of

information on reports for a commercial purpose. Neither Ms.

Hock's efforts to organize a class action suit, nor Mr. Lerner's

representation of her in that suit, should be deemed a commercial

purpose. It is recommended therefore that the Commission find no

reason to believe that Respondents violated 2 U.S.C. S 438(a)(4).

RinCOIHnID&TIOK

1. Find no reason to believe that Marlene Hock violated

2 U.S.C. S 438(a) (4);

2. Find no reason to believe that Marc Lerner violated 2 U.S.C.

S 438(a) (4);

3. Approve and send the attached and letters.

4. Close the file.

Charles N. Steele

By:
Date 0

Attachments

1. Response
2. Proposed letter to Richard A. Stone.
3. Proposed letter to Edward Spannaus.
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April 11, 1985

Kennth A. Gross, Esq.
Associate General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
Washington, DC 20463

Re: MUR 1898 - Lerner/Hock

Dear Sir:

I acknowledge receipt of your letter dated March 27,
1985, in which you enclose what purports to be a copy of a docu-
ment which, according to the complainant, was mailed to a contrL-
butor to the La Rouche Campaign. In response to that and your
letter dated March 1, 1985, Mr. Lerner and Miss Hock categorL-
cally deny any violations of the Federal Election Laws and in
particular, deny that their activities with regard to the cam-
paign contributor list of the La Rouche Campaign, was in any
way intended to or is a "commercial use" within the meaning of
the Federal Election Laws and Regulations. Before setting forth
the factual basis for the denial, it is perhaps important that
you be aware of background regarding this matter.

The La Rouche Campaign engaged in a vigorous solicLta-
tion of funds from unsophisticated persons, particularly in the
Southern California area. The solicitations took one of two
approaches. First, donations were sought by persons placed at
shopping centers and other major traffic areas. If the persons
were unable to donate monies to the La Rouche Campaign, they were
asked to charge the contribution to their credit cards.
Thereafter, many of those persons who did so found unauthorized
charges made against their credit cards by the Committee to Re-
elect La Rouche. The items were fraudulently charged to the
donor without his or her knowledge in an attempt to obtain suf-
ficient campaign funds to receive federal matching funds for the
La Rouche Campaign. Currently, several states are conducting
investigations into these tactics, including the Federal Election
Commission. Enclosed for your review are several articles from
the La Rouche publications, acknowledging such investigations and
inquiries.



Frederal Election Commission
Rot MUR 1898 - Lerner/Hock
April 11, 1985
Page Two

Second, persons who were unable to donate money to the
La Rouche Campaign were asked to loan money to Campaigner
Publications in return for a Promissory Note. In fact,
Campaigner Publications was without sufficient assets or funds to
repay the indebtedness. Investigation reveals that it was known
to Campaigner Publications at the time that it did not have the
ability, nor did it ever intend to repay the Notes. Such conduct
constitutes fraud in this state. Further investigation disclosed
that at the time of the activity complained of by the La Rouche
Party against Mr. Lerner and Miss Hock, no Notes had in fact been
repaid. Attached is a Dun & Bradstreet report showing the finan-
cial status of Campaigner Publications. The whole operation had
the aura of fraud in that unsuspecting persons were induced to
loan money to a company in New York with minimal or no assets,

C% from which they had absolutely no prospect of being repaid. Nor,
indeed, did they have the financial wherewithal to seek redress.

C4 Both of the above solicitation methods were used against
Miss Hock. Miss Hock tried various governmental agencies in an

qT effort to obtain redress for the wrongs committed against her.

C1111Such entities include the District Attorney and the Attorney
General for the State of California, the Justice Department and
the Federal Elections Commission. Enclosed are copies of some of

10 the responses to Miss Hock's letters to these various governmen-
o tal authorities. With regard to the Promissory Note, Miss Hock

was referred to private counsel and in that regard consulted Mr.
Lerner.

In order to investigate the extent of the fraud com-

U) mitted against her, Miss Hock obtained the campaign contribution
list from the Federal Election Commission. The purpose of the
use of the list was to find out from others whether they had suf-
fered similar fraudulent acts against them. Obviously the more
people who had suffered crimes against them, the more likely it
would be that the Attorney General or Miss Hock# as a private
attorney general, would be successful in convincing the Courts to
redress such wrongs. It was never the intent of Congress to pre-
vent the disclosure of persons on the campaign list against whom
a crime had been committed. To do so would be to reward those
committing the crime and punish those against whom the crime has
been committed. Under both federal and state laws, in the event
a class action is filed, the Courts allow the discovery of the
names and addresses of members of the class and allow counsel to
speak directly to them for the purpose of investigating the
nature and extent of the allegations of the complaint.
Therefore, whether the list was disclosed prior to or subsequent
to filing a lawsuit, the plain fact remains that it would have
been disclosed in order to prevent the type of conduct engaged in
by Campaigner Publication and the La Rouche Campaign.



Federal Election Commission
Re: MUR 1898 - Lerner/Hock
April 11, 1985
Page Three

The clear intent and purpose of preventing a "commercial
use* of the list is to prevent businesses, who for profit conduct
mail order and catalog sales and the like, from using the list to
sell their wares to persons who have made campaign contributions.
It is not the purpose of the law to prevent redress of or stop
crimes against the very persons who have unknowingly become vic-
tims of a wholesale fraud by persons running for office and their
surrogate entities. Obviously, Miss Hock and Mr. Lerner are very
much aligned with the authorities and the Federal Election
Commission in seeking to stop the conduct off the La Rouche
Campaign Committee and their various entities. It would be
somewhat ironic if the perpetrators of such a scheme, who'used
the processes of the Federal Election in the pursuit of their
fraudulent objective, be allowed to maintain a complaint with the
Federal Election Commission against the very parties whom they
defrauded. It is an outrage that the Commission has allowed
itself to be used in this fashion. For the Federal Election
Commission to continue to pursue this matter against.Miss Hock
and Mr. Lerner would be a gross miscarriage of justice, and I am
confident that you will see fit to dismiss this matter imme-
diately.

RICHARD A. STONE
RAS :si
encl.

bc: Marlene Hock
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Ms. Marlene Hock
3929 Gondar Avenue
Long Beach, California 90808

Dear Ms. Hock:

We have received your two letters; of December 10, 1984,
collcerning money that you have loaned to orgnnizations affiliatcd
with L:ndon LaRouche.

1%r it appears from your correspondence that you loaned some
$6,000 to the LaRouche organization, and that you received valid

M1 promiscsry notes in return. If the lTaJouche organization rails
to honor the legal obligation undertaken in these promissory
n.ten, your recourse is to sue thein in a civil court. Slich
;mattcrs are private in nature, and this P',.partment has no
authority to assist you in recoverinq the money you loaned in
tliis marner.

Lfl
You further state that after lending the La Rouch,!

0 organization the $6,000, they proces: ds to make an unaut-h.rized
charge of $500 to your VISA credit card. The unauthorized use of

Wcredit card accounts in this manner can involve violation: of
federal c-iminal laws dealing with fraud. We have made a c(-py of
ycur correspondence available to the Federal Bureau of

tn Investigation.

0 Most credit card issuers will not hold you responsible for
charges made to your account number without your consent -)nd
approval. In that regard, the usual proccOure is for , c.ard
holdr w vho has been victimized by an unauthorized card une to
nctify the issuing bank of the unauthori,cd1 us, and to rerluest
that a credit adjustment be made to the account involved. ;e
,.,0re f rom your correspondence that 70u have already done this.



Thank you for bringing thin inc(lcW,1nt to our attontion

G(!rnld E. McDowell, Chief
Pubi).c Int(grity Section
Crinminn1 Division

By: Crnti C. Donsanto, Director
Election Crimest Branch
Public Tntegrity Section
Criminal Division



o0Campaigner Pubications, Inc.
304 West $Nth, New York. N.Y. 1tl014) I',i 21 ' s

.it ad: Septcm!,,:r 7, 1984

o" rectived, the ury crsigied a-rces. to z -. 'v:

of 3929 (onda'. Avenuc

CA. 90808 , the -:r: .- .:::n of 5,0(O.O

( *i :ii,. uand ano9_0O0 !)LIars) ' ,irce Months

Erc-. tIate of this note.

n ition, the undersig.ed agres to ply ' .-.t.-1cr intero.t t.:

"-2.113 rate of 12 % ( Twclve pert.) .hb durinq tl-

t "cllc~s: at the end of the tem r!' thr. note

'- ..-i..er Publications is located at 304 .... h 5thF
...c, ,Y 10019. Both purties shlll be subj±:t to la,., of the state of

N,, gcning such contracts.

Signod for CPW-i car R'.ltions

--,TS ILT - -7kY '-IM -a A&srCZ, 'M i*n,

.. ,,,, ...*:I I flOCK
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Ja nuary 2, 1985

Matlene Hock
3929 G;o dar Avenue
,()ns 13each, CA 90808

1)tar Ms. Hock:

h!'1'is i.; in response to your letter dated ece-mber 15, 1984.

Wt! :;ujgest that you consult a private attorncy. An attorney would
C\I dirce-tl represent your interests and is the Onl whose -advice would be

most helpful to you. If you wish, you mray contact a private attozney
t:hrough the lawyers reference service of your local bar asncciation.

!Wc regret this office could not be of merc assistance to you.
In

Wry truly yours,

JOHN K. VAN DE KAUMP
Attorney General

oROBEIRT M. RAYMEr, A4 lyst
Public Inquiry Uni) q

1:111: "M1C



WHEREFORE Respondents respectfully request an OX.tension ofine to and ilncluding April 22, 1985, in which to mail a

esponsive 
Brief to the General Counsels 

Brief.

Respectful ly submitted,

FrankTO m.HAHILTON & DOUGLAS P.A.2620 West Kennedy Boulevard
Tampa, Florida 33609813/879-9842

CERTIFICATE 
OF SERVICE

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct Copy of the

CO oregoing has been furnished 
Of eMounsel, Federal Election Commsson CashSngon D.."

o-- on omm ssio , Wa hit eele, General
'day of April, 1985.

Lf0r 

Frank E. Hamilton, Ii

C1)

Lc
CO

/
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. DC. 20463

Mr. Richard A. Stone, Esq.
Stone and Lerner
9454 Wilshire Boulevard
Suite 801
Glendale Federal Building
Beverly Hills, California 90212

RE: MUR 1898
Marlene Hock
Marc Lerner

Dear Mr. Stone:

On March 1, 1985, the Commission notified your clients of a
complaint alleging violations of certain sections of the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended.

The Commission, on , 1985, determined that on the
basis of the information in the complaint, and information
provided by your clients, there is no reason to believe that a
violation of any statute within its jurisdiction has been
committed. Accordingly, the Commission closed its file in this
matter. This matter will become a part of the public record
within 30 days.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

By Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINCTON, DC. 20463

Mr. Edward Spannaus
The LaRouche Campaign
P.O. Box 2150 GPO
New York, NY 10116

RE: UR 1898

Dear Mr. Spannaus:

The Federal Election Commission has reviewed the allegations
of your complaint dated February 20, 1985 and determined that on
the basis of the information provided in your complaint and
information provided by the Respondent there is no reason to
believe that a violation Of the Federal Election Campaign Act of
1971, as amended (the Act*) has been committed. Accordingly,
the Commission has decided to close the file in this matter. The
Federal Election Campaign Act allows a complainant to seek
judicial review of the Commission's dismissal of this action.
See 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a) (8).

Should additional information come to your attention which
you believe establishes a violation of the Act, you may file a
complaint pursuant to the requirements set forth in 2 U.S.C.
S 437g(a)(1) and 11 C.F.R. S 111.4.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

By Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
General Counsel's Report
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D.C. 20463

MEMORANDUM

TO:

FROM:

DATE:

SUBJECT:

Office of the Commissionr$ecret9 ry

Office of General CounselkJ \

May 8, 1985

MUR 1898 - General Counsel's Report

The attached is submitted as an Agenda document

for the Commission Meeting of

Open Session

Closed Session

CIRCULATIONS

48 Hour Tally Vote
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive

24 Hour No Objection
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive

Information
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive

Other

[x)[,

[1)
[: ]
r )

[ )

[ ]

[: ]

DISTRIBUTION

Compliance

Audit Matters

Litigation

Closed MUR Letters

Status Sheets

Advisory Opinions

Other (see distribution
below)

[x)

( I

[1)

[)

[ )

[ )

I PIPPOW 
"...,

N
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTOND.C. 20463

MEMORANDUM TO:

FROM:

DATE:

SUBJECT:

CHARLES N. STEELE
GENERAL COUNSEL

MARJORIE W. EMMONS/JODY C. RANSOM /

APRIL 18, 1985

MUR 1898 - First General Counsel's Report
signed April 15, 1985

The above-captioned matter was circulated to the

Commission on a 24 hour no-objection basis at 11:00,

April 17, 1985.

There were no objections to First General Counsel's

Report at the time of the deadline.



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON,D,C. 20463

MEMORANDUM

TO:

FROM:

DATE:

SUBJECT:

Office of the Commission Secretary

Office of General Counselk A

April 16, 1985

MUR 1898 - First General Counsel's Report

The attached is submitted as an Agenda document

for the Commission Meeting of

Open Session

Closed Session

CIRCULATIONS

48 Hour Tally Vote
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive

24 Hour No Objection
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive

Information
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive

Other

DISTRIBUTION

r j[ ]
[ ]

[x]
[x]
[ ]

[ ]
[1]
[C]

[ ]

Compliance

Audit Matters

Litigation

Closed MUR Letters

Status Sheets

Advisory Opinions

Other (see distribution
below)

[X]

C ]

C ]

[C]

[1]

[C]

[ ]



FEDERAL EU~O
1325 K Street, it

Washington, D.C. 2O463

FIRST G8 P 12: 5

DATE AND TIME OF TRANSMITTA, RR # 1898
BY OGC TO THE COMMISSION WE/-: DATE CaW&INT RECEIVED

BYT OGC: engj 11,1
DATE OF ITATI W
RESPONDENT: !1q _. .198
STAFF: Char1 n-le~r

COMPLAINANT'S NAME: The LaRouche Campaign, per Edward Spannaus

RESPONDENTS' NAMES: Marlene Hock
Marc Lerner

RELEVANT STATUTE: 2 U.S.C. S 438(a) (4)
11 C.F.R. S 104.15

INTERNAL REPORTS
CHECKED: The LaRouche Campaign Reports

FEDERAL AGENCIES
CHECKED: None

SUMMIARY OF ALLEGATIOnS

The LaRouche Campaign ("TLC") filed the complaint in this

case on February 25, 1985, alleging that Respondents Marc Lerner

and Marlene Hock sent an anonymous letter to Stanford Holzburg, a

TLC contributor, soliciting his participation in a class action

suit against TLC. Subsequently, TLC forwarded to this office a

copy of a letter, addressed in fact to Lynn Seeley, another TLC

contributor. In essence, the letter, which was signed "Concerned

Citizen" and included a return address, inquired whether the

recipient had made any outstanding loans to TLC, or related

organizations, and , if so, whether he would be interested in

joining a class action suit to enforce repayment of such loans.

Complainant believes the letter was sent by Respondent Hock. It
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is further alleged that Respondent Lerner had previously warned a

TLC employee of his intent to solicit TLC contributors on Ns.

Hock's behalf for the purpose of undertaking a class action suit

against TLC.

Complainant infers that Respondents had drawn the names of

TLC contributors from FEC reports in order to solicit their

participation in the suit just described. Presumably because

Respondent Lerner would be paid for his legal services,

Complainant alleges that the Respondents have thus used

information copied from FEC reports for commercial purposes in

violation of 2 U.S.C. S 438 (a) (4).

FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

The complainant in the case did not include a copy of the

solicitation letter that embodied the alleged violation of the

statute. It was consequently unreasonable to expect Respondents

to make informed responses to the allegations. On March 11,

1985, this Office contacted Complainant to advise that this

Matter could not be pursued absent a copy of the relevant letter.

The letter in question was thereafter supplied and, on March 27,

1985, this Office forwarded a copy of that document to each
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of the Respondents. Their responses are, therefore, now due on

April 15, 1985. Upon review, this Office will prepare a report

with appropriate recommendations.
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STONE AND LERNER
RICHA8I' A. STONE 9454 WILSHIRE BOULEVARD AREA CODE E13MAHIC L, r |4IEERtLPO~

r 
7484SUITE 801 GLENDALE FEDERAL. BUILDING TELEP-ONE 274-8749

BIEVERLY HILLS, CALIFORNIA 90212

April 11, 1985

Kennth A. Gross, Esq.
Associate General Counsel
Federal Election Commission '2
Washington, DC 20463

Re: MUR 1898 - Lerner/Hock

Dear Sir:

I acknowledge receipt of your letter dated March 27,
1985, in which you enclose what purports to be a copy of a docu-
ment which, according to the complainant, was mailed to a contri-
butor to the La Rouche Campaign. In response to that and your
letter dated March 1, 1985, Mr. Lerner and Miss Hock categori-
cally deny any violations of the Federal Election Laws and in
particular, deny that their activities with regard to the cam-
paign contributor list of the La Rouche Campaign, was in any
way intended to or is a "commercial use" within the meaning of
the Federal Election Laws and Regulations. Before setting forth
the factual basis for the denial, it is perhaps important that
you be aware of background regarding this matter.

The La Rouche Campaign engaged in a vigorous solicita-
tion of funds from unsophisticated persons, particularly in the
Southern California area. The solicitations took one of two
approaches. First, donations were sought by persons placed at
shopping centers and other major traffic areas. If the persons
were unable to donate monies to the La Rouche Campaign, they were
asked to charge the contribution to their credit cards.
Thereafter, many of those persons who did so found unauthorized
charges made against their credit cards by the Committee to Re-
elect La Rouche. The items were fraudulently charged to the
donor without his or her knowledge in an attempt to obtain suf-
ficient campaign funds to receive federal matching funds for the
La Rouche Campaign. Currently, several states are conducting
investigations into these tactics, including the Federal Election
Commission. Enclosed for your review are several articles from
the La Rouche publications, acknowledging such investigations and
inquiries.



Federal Election Commission
Re: MUR 1898 - Lerner/Hock
April 11, 1985
Page Two

Second, persons who were unable to donate money to the
La Rouche Campaign were asked to loan money to Campaigner
Publications in return for a Promissory Note. In fact,
Campaigner Publications was without sufficient assets or funds to
repay the indebtedness. Investigation reveals that it was known
to Campaigner Publications at the time that it did not have the
ability, nor did it ever intend to repay the Notes. Such conduct
constitutes fraud in this state. Further investigation disclosed
that at the time of the activity complained of by the La Rouche
Party against Mr. Lerner and Miss Hock, no Notes had in fact been
repaid. Attached is a Dun & Bradstreet report showing the finan-
cial status of Campaigner Publications. The whole operation had
the aura of fraud in that unsuspecting persons were induced to
loan money to a company in New York with minimal or no assets,
from which they had absolutely no prospect of being repaid. Nor,
indeed, did they have the financial wherewithal to seek redress.

Both of the above solicitation methods were used against
Miss Hock. Miss Hock tried various governmental agencies in an
effort to obtain redress for the wrongs committed against her.
Such entities include the District Attorney and the Attorney
General for the State of California, the Justice Department and
the Federal Elections Commission. Enclosed are copies of some of
the responses to Miss Hock's letters to these various governmen-
tal authorities. With regard to the Promissory Note, Miss Hock
was referred to private counsel and in that regard consulted Mr.
Lerner.

In order to investigate the extent of the fraud com-
mitted against her, Miss Hock obtained the campaign contribution
list from the Federal Election Commission. The purpose of the
use of the list was to find out from others whether they had suf-
fered similar fraudulent acts against them. Obviously the more
people who had suffered crimes against them, the more likely it
would be that the Attorney General or Miss Hock, as a private
attorney general, would be successful in convincing the Courts to
redress such wrongs. It was never the intent of Congress to pre-
vent the disclosure of persons on the campaign list against whom
a crime had been committed. To do so would be to reward those
committing the crime and punish those against whom the crime has
been committed. Under both federal and state laws, in the event
a class action is filed, the Courts allow the discovery of the
names and addresses of members of the class and allow counsel to
speak directly to them for the purpose of investigating the
nature and extent of the allegations of the complaint.
Therefore, whether the list was disclosed prior to or subsequent
to filing a lawsuit, the plain fact remains that it would have
been disclosed in order to prevent the type of conduct engaged in
by Campaigner Publication and the La Rouche Campaign.



Federal Election Commission
Re: MUR 1898 - Lerner/Hock
April 11, 1985
Page Three

The clear intent and purpose of preventing a "commercial
use" of the list is to prevent businesses, who for profit conduct
mail order and catalog sales and the like, from using the list to
sell their wares to persons who have made campaign contributions.
It is not the purpose of the law to prevent redress of or stop
crimes against the very persons who have unknowingly become vic-
tims of a wholesale fraud by persons running for office and their
surrogate entities. Obviously, Miss Hock and Mr. Lerner are very
much aligned with the authorities and the Federal Election
Commission in seeking to stop the conduct of the La Rouche
Campaign Committee and their various entities. It would be
somewhat ironic if the perpetrators of such a scheme, who used
the processes of the Federal Election in the pursuit of their
fraudulent objective, be allowed to maintain a complaint with the
Federal Election Commission against the very parties whom they
defrauded. It is an outrage that the Commission has allowed
itself to be used in this fashion. For the Federal Election
Commission to continue to pursue this matter against Miss Hock
and Mr. Lerner would be a gross miscarriage of justice, and I am
confident that you will see fit to dismiss this matter imme-
diately.

RICHARD A. STONE
RAS :si
encl.

bc: Marlene Hock

1---- 11 - 7V'; ! " ' : '7 N'7 - '7" 7 "
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GEMc CCa m om

WashIXgO"., D.C. 20330

MAR 1I 1935

Ms. Marlene Hock
3929 Gondar Avenue
Long Beach, California 90808

Dear Ms. Hock:

We have received your two letters of December 10, 1984,
concerning money that you have loaned to organizations affiliated
with Lyndon LaRouche.

it appears from your correspondence that you loaned some$6,000 to the LaRouche organization, and that you received valid
promissory notes in return. If the LaRouche organization fails
to honor the legal obligation undertaken in these promissory
notes, your recourse is to sue them in a civil court. Suchmatters are private in nature, and this Department has no
authority to assist you in recovering the money you loaned in
this manner.

You further state that after lending the LaRouch,!organization the $6,000, they proceeded to make an unauthorized
charge of $500 to your VISA credit card. The unauthorized use ofcredit card accounts in this manner can involve violations offederal criminal laws dealing with fraud. We have made a copy of
your correspondence available to the Federal Bureau of
Investigation.

Most credit card issuers will not hold you responsible forcharges made to your account num)er without your consent andapproval. In that regard, the usual procedure is for a card
holder who has been victimized by an unauthorized card use tonoti fy the issuing bank of the unauthorized use, and to request
th a a credit adjustment be made to the account involved. We
note from your correspondence that you have already done this.

%oft P

W
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Thank you for bringing this incidont to our attention.

Sinceroly,

Gern1d E. McDowell, Chief
Public Integrity Section
Criminal Division

By: Craig C. Donsanto, Director
Election Crimes Branch
Public Integrity Section
Criminal Division



Campaigner Publications, Inc.
304 West 58th, New York, NY, 10019 II (212)2,17.820

Dated: September 7, 1984

" A.MLENE M. HOCK of 3929 Gondar Avenuc

.__?fl!J Beach

Five thousand

CA. 90808 , the pri'.ciril. mu of $5,x000 -.00

and no_/10 DIollars) Three Months

fr-cm the date of this note.

In addition, the uriersigned agrees to pay the noteholAder interest at an

annual rate of iZ ,L ( Twelve percent) payable during the ter of this

n'ote as follows: at the end of the term of the not

Capaigner Publications is located at 304 West 58th Street, 5th Floor,
,.w York, NY 10019. Both parties shall be subject to laws of the state of
'tw York gcverning such contracts.

Signed for C=npcigner Publications

"'Is . ur '"TB ST D r~~K D~UT

UNSECURED PRMISC)Y w r'IYP

For value received, the undersigned agrces to pay to

III



1iN 9. VAN 11 KAMP
Affon.ey (eneseal V)IrAIITAggN7 OF ju'ric:a~51.1. .1 Celifored4

1515 ,'rIKT.SUITE 511SACRAMENTO 05I 4

(91(1) 445.05%

January 2, 1985

Marlene Hock
3929 Gondar Avenue
Long Beach, CA 90808

Dear Ms. flock:

This is in response to your letter dated December 15, 1984.

We suggest that you consult a private attorney. An attorney would
directly represent your interests and is the one whose advice would be
most helpful to you. If you wish, you may contact a private attorney
through the lawyers. reference service of your local bar association.

We regret this office could not be of more assistance to you.

Very truly yours,

JOHN K. VAN DE KAMP
Attorney General

ROBERT M. RAYMER, lyst
Public Inquiry Uni.

RMRl1: mec
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PoiticI S% icious Break-In i* .ston
FLASH Jan, 30 tNSIPS)--On Wednesday,
Jan. 30, a politically motivated federal
Grand Jur) out or Iloston, Massachusetts
list :d subpoeanas attempting to garner
every flitancial reciord tinder the sun from
a nubtieir of urgaidzatlons assoclated with
former preoidential candidate Lyndon 11.
Ihatleurke, Jr. The Grand Jury, under the
direction of liberal lepMbicMk William
Weld, has beeit sitting for thre months.
The Grand Jury was triggered by an NBC-
TV broadcast on its W'lZ affiliate In Bos.
ton right altr the November presidential
CekCtI(,n5. NOW, ti1-' mouths later, the new
subpeenas denton!-trate that Weld is en-
gaged in nothing but a totally broad fish-
ing expedition bt,caue he has come up
uith no e.vidence %hatsoever of any
%rnngdolui: on the pirt o I.-aouche cam-

BOSTON. Jan. 27 (NSI'S--The office of
the Schiller lns ttutt, here was broken
into ;nd burglar:7Jc in the small hours
of this morning, in what Institute spokes-
nwo, ,escribe ,s a "politically suspi-
cio;i-' m, ner. 1 he break-in occurred 12
da). after the I1ritute brought 40.000
pe, l- frunm thrt uhout the country to

Washinglon, D.C,, including a si,,allh,
delegation from Boston, for a dIcmo'.
stration in ftvor of using American tech.
nology to feed and develop Arrica. mid
to build deltnses against nislear i%
siles, the irident's Sirnlegic l) ,. wt
Initiative.

The cime also come. during the same
week that a wave of dirty tricks has been
executed against organization- .iasoci
ated with economist and Demoti;twi
Party leader Lyndon laflouche itr
nntionally. Including Cnlnt,,lpro ,Ih I'

incidents in France which this neo % s -.
vice has learned were initiated out ,of Ohw
FBI offices in Washington, D.C.

The Schiller Institute was fundchl ed
May 14 by Laltouche's wife. liltla
Zpp.LaRowhe.

The break-in and burrlary, the ni.'ht
after a successrul motorcade rind rlv in
this city sponsored by the Institute, in.
volved the following elements-

.I) The theft of communication, eqiu ip
ment essenzLal for the day-to-day opc" a-
tiom- of the internationally ceordinat, I
Schiller Institute:

2SSifling through of wastepaper trashfor documrents;
3i0 'he theft of numerous items oflittle

niocttary' value.-items , however, eOssn-
tial for the Inslttute% current eamp ign
to brino I million citizens to Wahington,
D.C. on April 13 to shut-down the meet-
ing of t, Interim Committee of the gen.
ocidal International Monetary Fund.

The Hoston office of the Fill. in partie.
ular dirty-tricks %pecialist Itiehard F gan,
is already under Investigation for order.
in;: i New Jersey bank to unlawfully
wilio-Ili hundres of twousandi of lof
I:trs ii deposits by Ialrnuche',s presden-
tial c,,nli nign committee. forcing Can-
c-Il:'tion of an electioneve television
1;na, h-n't, and for -undertaking a

cv,1'11.dl ss, Cintelpro-style "investiga-
tion'" of lriltouche's campaign commit.
t,' f,,r credit-card fraud.

lli.:hrd Black, local Institute spokes-
11,1n. a.,Iid that the mass Movement for the
l,.aiienable lights of Man beini! built by
te Schiller Institute "will bring the per-
ju.iratrs of qurh crimes -be, they on or
Off the III payroll--to justice. Tile ene-
mii, of l)r, Martin Luther King. thi" ti'nl.
w1il he stopped."



Riostoni U.S. AttemMUWism We(ld, W~hat nexilhmd-nlw that Iiie's been
c~aught Involved huswlg up a gint dirty amwwadall?

Corrupt Boston
Prcosecutor Tied

Tio Threat to Pope
ltOb 32 (NSIPSL~is-- paist %%,k u :I~irc Drpa-te pronseciitnirs in

PaNI, ~ Am& tile t Lof uh.a is probal-ly !he biggest
(a,(, (if iflofly I&Aadrig in ri ectnt history. 7k ebief pruiscrutor in.
(uktd Is Wi~lian F. Weld. L' S Atthcre.

I! I a We! d :s key t1ini I; t:lti t; cial wzdre operatiors against
i:.'rpresidentirandiJ- ,l I..% ndon if. LaIarbe-

A link it Weids siappoitcrs ind pijrons rquins the dirty-money
r h c, ils n volved I n Thk- ncztorksaowtom Weld is behol-

tivn- -1.r(' fllth Euupean ciii,.ar f' tv the lbciwAserican drug mafia-
V~'nk'tl k'vlks Opt biness dti cuid: %)n thistnordmoney launderi ng.

V) ~anid airc 'lit hguoi nvw.- cnvc rxpitsedawrent plots o)n the life
4)f l*'ij' John P~aduiIL duzri i0 his- I ber-Amrirnftr.

cm~ Hot Moit1ey
.~ i:iuJ h td ater Blik of l~~t$g- guilty For rail~ing.

Iw to iFjt( ~b~~ot t i 'aiat~Wf 19M)through 199 I,

'A I ;MJup %kit! I;~ inl as~~ finc F S WelId, titho,'c office

~flTlisk Flircc se', p wt TuIuu:io List o: told Ir xrss he i1% inlikely to
inthcr 01Lr.%"~ i h1'IInk (it its lisone in tie iieai future.
:~dc, Iief & k- that WA ham If hadd~ged thait 73", of the

$f2M 5 ind Iunn in ixcen de po s its madt at thrtu bc-tt-~iez Jul 1. MfIO
"Id i cj 30, 19% wa In SnialI b I;1if $50 w Sris.& ' of the $60 1

C)~ ~ ~ ~ ~~~u 11"! in % itli&Aals. Ti 9" %% Li s J.I I; (. SM or niort None of I his

rkofIi Aor rt %be Int-ina!lo i. nic Strvw_ is the Ia%% requ ires.
11. cl O u4.-olSfw! ht ivarqrkl 'ncr sas cturrency
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Postal Service Makes Free Speech a Criminal Offense
by Sanford Rtberts

(NS1PSi-Most %jaericans be-
r rights of free speech and press

otd by the First Amrendmc.it
S_ LfonAlittioa. This belief is not

.. ,-the United States Postal Ser-
4 978. the Postal Service passed
iron prohibiting electioneering.
.,n of funds by political groups.
or formsof First Amendment nc-

posual premIsM Now Lbe Postal
is using t-iSIS Or tlon to
prosecute members of a politl-
becaws they solicited monies

organization on postal proper-

15, M!83. the Uniled States At-
anta handed down- a 26-count

n against five political organ-
cated with the National Dem-
licy Committee GNDVC). The
n. filed inthe case of Un.ed

Belsky et aL. alleged the fivebad solicited funds or iaoc,

and abetted the solicitation of funds in
viotation of the t ederal postal reguiatien
and 18 U.S.C. 2. ,_ =tatute wiich prn-
scrd,4s giv tt.Zg a,A$iLhlct 10j al(jiiC Who
i't)oa*es a fc-drai law. li.:rediiily enough.

the Atlanta U.S. Atturney',, foreh!)Jii.4
i1formatiun dcwi nothin 'rnore than
charge the NWIC organizers with en:ag-
ing in activity waich the Supreme Court
hau said for over 40 years Is protected by
the irst Aniendment

La te sei ina 10 43 ase of Murdock v.
Penasylva"l the U.S. Supreme Court
decided the protections of the First
Amendment should be extended to re-
ligious and political groups who solicit
funds from the public. As the Murdock
Cc:,rt stated, it -should be remembered
that the pamphlets of Thomas Paine were
not distributed free of charge." What the
Mardock Court remembered. today's U.S.
Pu:.tal Service has either forgotten or
cililerately chosen to ignore.

Like "iiaii PNine, t'. N,.i.J;.a

)emocratic Policy Committee is en-.
gaged in educating the citizens of this
nation to understand and act upon the
rrinciples of what used : be known as
the American System. ND)PC rembers
and %olunteers use public places to dis-
cu!ss the vital political questions of the
day with the general public: to distrib-
ute and sell political literature; and to
raise funds. This activity takes place in
splefic. public areas which the courts,
guided by the First Ameadmel" bav e
termed public forums. An a Matter of,

constitutional law. the U.S. Supreme
Court recognizes that any species of pub.
lic proprrty ii a public forum provided
that the exercise of free speech on the
premi.-cs is r.,. "'basicaiiy incumptibile"
with the purpoau to which the public
property is devoted.

Despite the fact that postal property
is clearly a public forum. the U.S. Postal
Service, for several months prior to t
Alin; of the 2-count information, wae Ed
a camai Of fllegal bmasu s asng
the XDPC In Atlanta. Atlanta potima

ters and other postal officials conliscat-ed card tables. literature. signs, and even
a tape recorder from NDPC organizers
who maerely exereised their free speech
rights oa postal property. The pro3ecu-
tion of the NDPC activists brings the
Postal Service's mini-guerrilla war
against the organization into the public
domain. Following yesterday's hearing,
an NDPC s5kma vowed to W me
bfaualym
anatem i &MW seeSao ft
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINCTON.D.C. 20463

March 27, 1985

Mr. Edward Spannaus
P.O. Box 2150
GPO
New York, NY 10116

RE: MUR 1898

Dear Mr. Spannaus:

This Office acknowledges receipt of the letter that you had
intended to attach to your complaint in the above-captioned
matter. We have forwarded copies to the Respondents.

Sincerely,

By:
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON,D.C. 20463

March 27, 1985

Richard A. Stone, Esq.
Stone and Lerner
9454 Wilshire Blvd.
Suite 801
Glendale Federal Building
Beverly Hills, CA 90212

RE: MUR 1898
Marc Lerner

LV' Dear Mr. Stone:

In response to your letter of March 6, 1985 pointing out theVr absence of the letter Complainant had apparently intended to
attach to his complaint in the above-captioned matter, -please
find enclosed a copy of the letter in question.

Your response to the complaint is now due within fifteen
0) days of your receipt of this letter.

111 Sincerely,

Charles N. Ste,

VGe

By:
CounselAssoc



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINCTOND.C, 20463

March 27, 1985

Ms. Marlene Hock
3929 Gondar Avenue
Long Beach, CA 92621

RE: MUR 1898

Dear Ms. Bock:

in With reference to the complaint, that you recently received,
in the above-captioned matter, Complainant had omitted to attach
a letter relevant to his claim. We have now received a copy of
that letter, which we are enclosing for your information.

Vr You now have fifteen days from receipt of the present letter
in which to respond to the complaint.

Sincerely,

Char s N. Steele

CG c

tn B:Kneh ro0 s
co Associate Gen al Counsel

Enclosure
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Concerned Ci in
481 W. Willout.
Suite #204
Long Beach, CA 90806

February 11, 1985

Lynn Seeley
3b.3 l Yerano
Palo Alto Ca 94306 .

Dear Ms. Seeley:

I am writing to you for the purpose of inquiring as to whether
you have loaned money to The Independent Democrats for LaRouche,
National Democratic Policy Committee, or the LaRouche Campaign,
which leans have not been repaid.

I loaned $5,000.00 to Campaigner Publications, which I believe to
be related to the other three entities soliciting on behalf of
Mr. LaRouche. The note provided that I be repaid on December 8,
1984.

To this date I have not received the whole or any part of the sum
I loaned.

After soliciting the help of all governmental agencies and receiv-i.LAg either r~~n response or nc help, I cntccted a private attorney
with regard. to my rights, because of the amount of my note and the
cost of pursuing the parties who owe me the money, I have determin-
ed that it is u:economical to proceed alone.

However, it is possible by joining forces in one collective action
that the attorney I have contacted would possibly have an interest
in attempting to collect my loss, as well as yours, if any, on a
basis whereby the attorney will receive his fees only if he is suc-
cessful in obtaaining the money;which I as well as you may have de-
cided it is too costly to pursue alone.

In other words if tnere are enough people interested the attorney
would be compensated only if he achieves results.

If you have any interest in pursuing this matter on a collective
basis then please contact me and provide me with the following in-
formation: (1) Your telephone number (2) Copy of any written note
signed on behalf of the above entities of which all or a portion is
past due and owing er in the event you do not possess a copy of the
note, the particulars of the transaction, including the amount you
loaned.

I will forward this information to my attorney for his evaluation,
and provided there are enough persons, and that there are sufficient
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facts to establish a basis of a law suit. I will be in touch with
you concerning our next step.

Yours truly,

Concerned Citizen
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LAW or~icEs 5IR AR: 50
STONE AND LERNER 0%

RICHARD A. STONE 94'4 WILSHIPE BOULEVARD AREA CODI 213

MARC LERNEIR TELEPHONE 874-8749
Su, E R01 GLrNDAI r FEERAL BUILDING

BEVERLY HILLS, CALIFORNIA 90212

March 15, 1985

Federal Election Commission

Washington, D.C. 20463

Re: Marlene Hock - MUR 1898

Gentlemen:

I acknowledge receipt on behalf of the
Respondent of your letter dated March 1, 1985 and its
contents. I understand that a Complaint has been filed
against my client, Marlene Hock. Enclosed in your
letter to her was a photocopy of the Complaint letter
dated February 20, 1985.

The Letter of Complaint dated February 20, 1985

C" did not include the attachments referred to. Since it
is the attachment "Letter of Solicitation" which forms

Vthe basis of the Complaint of Mr. Spannaus, I must have
the opportunity to review it before I can respond on
behalf of Ms. Hock.

I would appreciate your forwarding to me
promptly all materials that were delivered to the
Commission with the Complaint Letter of February 20,

T1985, so that my client's rights to have full knowledge
of the charges against her will be preserved.

Vey ruly yours,

RICHARD A. STONE

RAS:gc

P.S. Enclosed is Statement of Designation of Counsel.



STATEMENT OF DSGNATIO, OF COUNSEL

MUR 1898

NAME OF COUNSEL: Richard A. Stone

ADDRESS: 9454 Wilshire Blvd. #801

Beverly Hills CA 90212

TELEPHONE: (213) 274-8749

The above-named individual is hereby designated as my

counsel and is authorized to receive any notifications and other

communications from the Commibsion and to act on my behalf before

the Commission.

Date

RESPONDENT'S NAME:

ADDRESS:

Signature

Marlene Hock

3929 Gondar

Long Beach, CA 90808

HOME PHONE:

BUSINESS PHONE:



Amp'- L~

N ! 10116

Mr. Charles Snyder
Federal Election Commission
1325 K St. N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463



Mel Klenetsky i

Edward Spannaus 
'Oft

. Treasurer

P.O. Box 2150. GPO, New York, N.Y. 10116, (212) 247-8820

Mr. Snyder, Please find enclosed the letter which was
sent out to our contributors list -which I referred to in my
complaint filed -with the Commission.

Edward Spannaus

CN°4
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Concerned Cit*n
4S1 W. Willow St.
Suite #204
Long Beach, CA 90806

February 11, 1985

Lynn Seeley
36.l Verano.
Palo Alto Ca 94306

Dear Ms. Seeley:

I am writing to you for the purpose of inquiring as to whether
you have loaned money to The Independent Democrats for LaRouche,
National Democratic Policy Committee, or the LaRouche Campaign,
which loans have not been repaid.

I loaned $5,000.00 to Campaigner Publications, which I believe to
be related to the other three entities soliciting on behalf of
Mr. LaRouche. The note provided that I be repaid on December 8,
1984.

To this date I have not received the whole or any part of the sum
I loaned.

After soliciting the help of all govern mental agencies and receiv-
ig either c response or n. help, I rcn:--ted a priate attorney

with regard to my rights, because of the amount of my note and the
cost of pursuing the parties who owe me the money, I have determin-
ed that it is uneconomical to proceed alone.

However, it is possible by joining forces in one collective action
that the attorney I have contacted would possibly have an interest
in attempting to collect my loss, as well as yours, if any, on a
basis whereby the attorney will receive his fees only if he is suc-
cessful in obtaaining the money;which I as well as you may have de-
cided it is too costly to pursue alone.

in other words if tnere are enough people interested the attorney
would be compensated only if he achieves results.

If you have any interest in pursuing this matter on a col~ective
basis then please contact me and provide me with the following in-
formation: (1) Your telephone number (2) Copy of any written note
signed on behalf of the above entities of which all or a portion is
past due and owing cfr in the event you do not possess a copy of the
note, the particulars of the transaction, including the amount you
loaned.

I will forward this information to my attorney for his evaluation,
and provided there are enough persons, and that there are sufficient
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facts to establish a basis of a law suit, I will be in touch with
you concerning our next step.

Yours truly,

Concerned Citizen

4"

Febru-ary 11, 1985
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Mel Klenetsky
National Campaign Director
Edward Spannaus
Treasurer

p.O. Box 2150, GPO, New York, N.Y. 10116, (212) 247-8820

Mr. Snyder, Please find enclosed the letter which was
sent out to our contributors list -which T referred to in my
complaint filed with the Commission.

Edward Spannaus

~rz~



Concerned Citzen
481 W. Willow St.
Suite #204
Long Beach, CA 90806

February 11, 1985

Lynn Seeley 4
33. l Verano
Palo Alto Ca 94306 X_

Dear Ms. Seeley:

I am writing to you for the purpose of inquiring as to whether

you have loaned money to The Independent Democrats for LaRouche,

National Democratic Policy Committee, or the LaRouche Campaign,

which loans have not been repaid.

I loaned $5,000.00 to Campaigner Publications, which I believe to

be related to the other three entities soliciting on behalf of

Mr. LaRouche. The note provided that I be repaid on December 8,
1984.

To this date I have not received the whole or any part of the sum

('4 I loaned.

1W" After soliciting the help of all governmental agencies and receiv-

itg either nc response or n,- help, I rfcntacted a private attorney
with regard to my rights, because of the amount of my note and the

V) cost of pursuing the parties who owe me the money, I have determin-

ed that it is uneconomical to proceed alone.

0
However, it is possible by joining forces in one collective action

4that the attorney I have contacted would possibly have an interest

in attempting to collect my loss, as well as yours, if any, on a

C3 basis whereby the attorney will receive his fees only if he is suc-

V) cessful in obtaaining the money;which I as well as you may have de-

cided it is too costly to pursue alone.

In other words if there are enough people interested the attorney

would be compensated only if he achieves results.

If you have any interest in pursuing this matter on a collective

basis then please contact me and provide me with the following in-

formation: (1) Your telephone number (2) Copy of any written note

signed on behalf of the above entities of which all or a portion is

past due and owing or in the event you do not possess a copy of the

note, the particulars of the transaction, including the amount you

loaned.

I will forward this information to my attorney for his evaluation,

and provided there are enough persons, and that there are sufficient
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Cozcerned Citizen
481.;W. Willow St.
Suite #204
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Lynn Seeley

facts to establish a basis of a law suit, I will be in touch with
you concerning our next step.

Yours truly,

Concerned Citizen
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STONE AND LERNER
RICHARD A, 3TONE 9454 WILSHIRE BOULEVARD A EA ODE 213

MARC LEANER SUITE 801 GLENDALE FEDERAL BUILDING TELEPHONC 274-8749

BEVERLY HILLS, CALIFORNIA 90212

March 6, 1985

Federal Election Commission
Washington, D.C. 20463

Re: Marc Lerner
MUR 1898

Gentlemen:

I acknowledge receipt on behalf of the Respondent of your ietter
dated March 1, 1985 and its contents. I understand that a
Complaint has been filed against my client, Mr. Lerner. Enclosed
in your letter to him was a photocopy of the Complaint letter
dated February 20, 1985.

The Letter of Complaint dated February 20, 1985, did not include
the attachments referred to. Since it is the attachment "Letter
of Solicitation" which forms the basis of the Complaint of Mr.
Spannaus, I must have the opportunity to review it before I can
respond on behalf of Mr. Lerner.

I would appreciate your forwarding to me promptly all materials
that were delivered to the Commission with the Complaint letter
of February 20, 1985 so that my client's rights to have full
knowledge of the charges against him will be preserved.

Very truly yours

RICHARD A. STONE

RAS: L



STATEMENT OF DESIGNATION OF COUNSEL

MUR __ _g_

NAME OF COUNSEL: Rinhard A. Stone. Epa,

ADDRESS: 9454 WN1shire ilve-. Sfe (0

7vsalv Ri11 C QInIl')

1

TELEPHONE: (213) 274-8749

The above-named individual is hereby designated as my

counsel and is authorized to receive any notifications and other

communications from the Commission and to act on my behalf before

the Commission.

March 6, 1985
Date

RESPONDENT'S NAME:

ADDRESS:

HOME PHONE:

BUSINESS PHONE:

Signature

Marc Lerner

9454 WiI Ihirp Ri up ;-qe 801

Beverly Hills,, rA gn212

(213) 274-8749



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINCTON. D.C. 20463

March 1, 1985

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Marc Lerner, Esquire
Stone and Lerner
9454 Wilshire Boulevard
Beverly Hills, CA

Re: MUR 1898

Dear Mr. Lerner:

This letter is to notify you that on February 25, 1985 the
Federal Election Commission received a complaint which alleges
that you may have violated certain sections of the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). A copy of
the complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this matter MUR 1898.

4 Please refer to this number in all future correspondence.

SUnder the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate, inwriting, that no action should be taken against you in connectionClY with this matter. Your response must be submitted within 15 days
L of receipt of this letter. If no response is received within

15 days, the Commission may take further action based on the
o available information.

Please submit any factual or legal materials which you
believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of this matter.C Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under oath.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with 200 U.S.C. S 437g(a) (4) (B) and S 437g(a) (12) (A) unless you notify theCommission in writing that you wish the matter to be made public.

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter
please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form
stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.



if you have any questions, please contact Charles Snyder,
the staff person assigned to this matter at (202) 523-4000.
For your information, we have attached a brief description of the
Commission's procedure for handling complaints.

Sincerely,

Chat les N. Steele

By: ne A ro s
Associate Ge ral Counsel

Enclosures
1. Complaint
2. Procedures
3. Designation of Counsel Statement

C



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D.C. 20463

March 1, 1985
Certified Mail
Return Receipt Requested

MS. Marlene Hock
3929 Gondar Avenue
Long Beach, CA 92621

Re: MUR 1898

Dear Ms. Hock:

This letter is to notify you that on February 25, 1985 the
Federal Election Commission received a complaint which alleges
that you may have vi !ated certain sections of the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). A copy of the complaint
is enclosed. We have numbered this matter MUR 1898. Please
refer to this number in &li future correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate, in
N writing, that no action should be taken against you in connection

with this matter. Your -response must be submitted within 15
days of receipt of this letter. If no response is received

V) within 15 days, the Commission may take further action based on
the available information.

0
Please submit any factual or legal materials which you

believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of this matter.
Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under oath.

U This matter will remain confidential in accordance with 2
U.S.C. S 437g(a) (4) (B) and S 437g(a) (12) (A) unless you notify the

co Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made public.

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this.matter
please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form
stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.



0

If you have any questions, please contact Charles Snyder,
the staff person assigned to this matter at (202) 523-4000.
For your information, we have attached a brief description of the
Commission's procedure for handling complaints.

Sincerely,

Enclosures
1. Complaint
2. Procedures
3. Designation of Counsel Statement



7FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON DC 20463

March 1, 1985

Edward Spannaus, Treasurer
The LaRouche Campaign
P. 0. Box 2150, GPO
New York, New York 10116

Dear Mr. Spannaus:

This letter is to acknowledge receipt of your complaint
which we received on February 25, 1985, against Marlene
Hock and Marc Lerner, which alleges violations of the
Federal Election Campaign laws. A staff member has been
assigned to analyze your allegations. The respondents will
be notified of this complaint within five days.

You will be notified as soon as the Commission takes
final action on your complaint. Should you have or receive
any additional information in this matter, please forward it
to this office. We suggest that this information be sworn to
in the same manner as your original complaint. For your
information, we have attached a brief description of the
Commission's procedure for handling complaints. If you
have any questions, please contact Cheryl R. Thomas at
(202) 523-4143.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
Genei?&l Cunsel

Counsel

Enclosure
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Charles N. Steele
General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street NW
Washington, DC 20463
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Mel Klenetsky
National Campaign Director
Edward Spannaus
Treasurer

P.O. Box 2150, GPO, New York, N.Y. 10116, (212) 2474820

February 20, 19I

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street NW
Washington, DC 20463

Dear Mr. Steele:

This constitutes formal complaints against the following
individuals: Marlene Hock, 3929 Gondar Ave., Long Beach CA
92621, and Attorney Marc Lerner, Stone and Lerner, 9454
Wilshire Blvd., Beverly Hills, CA.

On Feb. 11, 1985, a contributor to The LaRouche Campaign,
Stanford Holzberg, received the attached letter of sollcitation
which I believe was sent by Ms. Hock. Mr. Holzberg forwarded
the letter to The LaRouche Campaign. Mr. Paul GlUMaaz, West
Coast representative of The LaRouche Campaign reported to me
that Mr. Lerner had previously informed him that he intended to
solicit campaign contributors on Ms. Hock's behalf for the
purpose of filing a 'class action' suit.

I believe that Ms. Hock and Mr. Lerner obtained Mr.
Holzberg's name from the report of contributors to The LaRouche
Campaign filed with the Federal Election Commission. I further
believe that a number of such letters have been sent out to our
contributors, in apparent violation of 11 C.F.R. 104,15 and 2
U.S.C. 438(a)(4), which prohibits the use of such information
for any commercial purpose. The solicitation of contributors
to support an action to collect a commercial debt from a
business corporation (Campaigner Publications) is certainly a
'commercial purpose,' as is the soliciting of business by, or
on behalf of, an attorney.

I will expect notification of your opening a Matter Under
Review to be mailed to both The LaRouche Campaign and the
respondents within 5 days of receipt of this complaint.

Sworn to and subscribed this-----
tday of Fe5ruary, 1985.

MARY JANE FiAEEMAN
XPub!ic, State of New York

No. 314782510
rQualified in New York County

_ IsaionExpres March 30, 1985



Mel Klenetsky
National Campaign Director
Edward Spannaus 5 . :
Treasurer

P.O. Box 2150, GPO, New York, N.Y. 10116, (212) 2474520

February 20, 1985.

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street NW
Washington, DC 20463

Dear Mr. Steele:

This constitutes formal complaints against the following
o % individuals: Marlene Hock, 3929 Gondar Ave., Long Beach CA

92621, and Attorney Marc Lerner, Stone and Lerner, 9454
Wilshire Blvd., Beverly Hills, CA.

On Feb. 11, 1985, a contributor to The LaRouche Campaign,
Stanford Holzberg, received the attached letter of solicitation
which I believe was sent by Ms. Hock. Mr. Holzberg forwarded
the letter to The LaRouche Campaign. Mr. Paul Glumaz, West
Coast representative of The LaRouche Campaign reported to meLf that Mr. Lerner had previously informed him that he intended to
solicit campaign contributors on Ms. Hock's behalf for the
purpose of filing a 'class action' suit.

I believe that Ms. Hock and Mr. Lerner obtained Mr.
Holzberg's name from the report of contributors to The LaRouche

LO Campaign filed with the Federal Election Commission. I further
believe that a number of such letters have been sent out to our

co contributors, in apparent violation of 11 C.F.R. 104.15 and 2
U.S.C. 438(a)(4), which prohibits the use of such information
for any commercial purpose. The solicitation of contributors
to support an action to collect a commercial debt from a
business corporation (Campaigner Publications) is certainly
*commercial purpose," at is the soliciting of business by, or
on behalf of, an attorney.

I will expect notification of your opening a Matter Under
Review to be mailed to both The LaRouche Campaign and the
respondents within 5 days of receipt of this complaint.

Sworn to and subscribed this r)
I day of FeBruary, 1985.

MA RY JANF F EMAN

Notr Pub"ic, Sse!e of New York
No. 3147,510r a y ioudlfied in Ne-.- '. ork Count
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Concerned Citn
481 W. Will o .
Suite #204
Long Beach, CA 90806

February 11, 1985

Lynn Seeley -

363. 1 Yerano
Palo Alto Ca 94306 -

Dear Ms. Seeley:

I am writing to you for the purpose of inquiring as to whether
you have loaned money to The Independent Democrats for LaRouche,
National Democratic Policy Committee, or the LaRouche Campaign,
which loans have not been repaid.

I loaned $5,000.00 to Campaigner Publications, which I believe to
be related to the other three entities soliciting on behalf of
Mr. LaRouche. The note provided that I be repaid on December 8,
1984.

To this date I have not received the whole or any part of the sum
I loaned.

After soliciting the help of all governmental agencies and receiv-
i,,6 either nc. response or no help, I rcntcted a private atLorney
with regard to my rights, because of the amount of my note and the
cost of pursuin S the parties who owe me the money, I have determin-
ed that it is u:neconomical to proceed alone.

However, it is possible by joining forces in one collective action
that the attorney I have contacted would possibly have an interest
in attempting to collect my loss, as well as yours, if any, on a
basis whereby the attorney will receive his fees only if he is suc-
cessful in obtaaining the money;which I as well as you may have de-
cided it is too costly to pursue alone.

In other words if tnere are enough people interested the attorney
would be compensated only if he achieves results.

If you have any interest in pursuing this matter on a collective
basis then please contact me and provide me with the following in-
formation: (1) Your telephone number (2) Copy of any written note
signed on behalf of the above entities of which all or a portion is
past due and owing or in the event you do not possess a copy of the
note, the particulars of the transaction, including the amount you
loaned.

I will forward this information to my attorney for his evaluation,
and provided there are enough persons, and that there are sufficient
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S Lynn Seeley

'facts to establish a basis of a law suit, I will be in touch with
you concerning our next step.

Yours truly,

Concerned Citizen



Concerned Citz
481 W. Willow V
Suite #204
Long Beach, CA 90806

February 11, 1985

Lynn Seeley Z3
363.1 Verano
Palo Alto Ca 94306 -: .

Dear Ms. Seeley:

I am writing to you for the purpose of inquiring as to whether
you have loaned money to The Independent Democrats for LaRouche,
National Democratic Policy Committee, or the LaRouche Campaign,
which loans have not been repaid.

I loaned $5,000.00 to Campaigner Publications, which I believe to
be related to the other three entities soliciting on behalf of
Mr. LaRouche. The note provided that I be repaid on December 8,
1984.

To this date I have not received the whole or any part of the sum
I loaned.

After soliciting the help of all governmental agencies and receiv-
iug ekther rnc, response or no help, I 'cntacted a private attorney
with regard. to my rights, because of the amount of my note and the
cost of pursuinS the parties who owe me the money, I have determin-
ed that it is uneconomical to proceed alone.

However, it is possible by joining forces in one collective action
that the attorney I have contacted would possibly have an interest
in attempting to collect my loss, as well as yours, if any, on a
basis whereby the attorney will receive his fees only if he is suc-
cessful in obtaaining the money;which I as well as you may have de-
cided it is too costly to pursue alone.

In other words if tnere are enough people interested the attorney
would be compensated only. if he achieves results.

If you have any interest in pursuing this matter on a collective
basis then please contact me and provide me with the following in-
formation: (1) Your telephone number (2) Copy of any written note
signed on behalf of the above entities of which all or a portion is
past due and owing orr in the event you do not possess a copy of the
note, the particulars of the transaction, including the amount you
loaned.

I will forward this information to my attorney for his evaluation,
and provided there are enough persons, and that there are sufficient
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facts to establish a basis of a law suit, I will be in touch with
you concerning our next step.

Yours truly,

Concerned Citizen

February 11, 1985
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